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Subject: RE: Ford Valve Train Wear Initial Task Force Meeting Minutes for 7/14/2020
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:39:14

7/14/2020 Minutes:
 
Please let me know if there are any additions or corrections, thanks for your interest.
 
Attendees:  Deegan, Romano, Smith, Campbell, Koglin, Brass, Lee, Wingert, Grosch, Breece, Murphy, Santos, Hind, Gao, Omole, Goodale, Gutzwiller,
Loop, Starling, Girard, Cooper, Jarrett, Hopp, McLaughlin, Ramirez, Warden, Moyer, Whitacre, Clark, Jetter, Sutton.
 
Reviewed General Procedure:
 
Different from original for:
Removed (10) hour soot phase.
Wear phase soot targets at 0/100hr/200hr are 0%/3%/6% +/-0.5%
Open Crankcase
Two different fuels.
 
Op Data Discussion:
Noted QI on Intake air pressure on HWO at Intertek.  Looking to remove the airbox to see if that removes issue.
Noted Torque loss over time from 1000Nm to ~950Nm.  Both labs show similar drop.  Ford to review internally for improved understanding of the
loss over time.
 
Chemistry Discussion:
Met Soot windows for all (3) tests.
FE increase noted on the HWO tests at approx. 2% soot.
 
Wear Discussion:
Average Rocker Arm Mass still shows acceptable discrimination.
Reviewed individual Rocker Arm Mass.
Reviewed Average Push Rod Mass, discrimination still a question.
Other analysis for the lifter pin in process.
 
Precision Matrix Discussion:
Reviewed proposed (15) test Matrix with (3) engines and (3) stands at the (2) labs.
Additional proposed Matrix with (15) Tests on (3) engines with an additional (5) tests on another engine to further validate (2) fuels.
Core team needs to provide comparison of the (2) fuels to understand differences.
Other labs to look into local source to the D-975 fuel similar to SwRI.
No resolution with PM decision, further review required.
 
Tentative Test Agreement:
Follow current Draft Procedure with following changes:
No soot phase
Run Open Crankcase.
PC10 fuel.
 
The presentations are in the minutes folder here:
 
http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/docs/diesel/ford/minutes/07.10/
 
The data files are here:
 
http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/refdata/diesel/fvtw/data/Operational%20Data/Revised%20Procedure%20200%20Hr%20Prove%20Out%20Testing/
 
Previous released information:
Current Draft Procedure & new PDF of overall Procedure added 3/24/2020:
 
MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "urldefense.proofpoint.com" claiming to be
http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/docs/diesel/ford/procedure_and_ils/fvtw/draft/
 
http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/docs/diesel/ford/procedure_and_ils/

mailto:mdeegan@ford.com
mailto:ryan.denton@cummins.com
mailto:Elisa.Santos@Infineum.com
mailto:dan.arcy@shell.com
mailto:Brent.Calcut@AftonChemical.com
mailto:Donald.E.Breece@p66.com
mailto:ANSA@chevron.com
mailto:Robert.Stockwell@chevron.com
mailto:Brighid.b.hoempler@exxonmobil.com
mailto:suzanne.neal@daimler.com
mailto:suzanne.neal@daimler.com
mailto:Christine.Balch@p66.com
mailto:Cory.Koglin@AftonChemical.com
mailto:Jofran.Pastor@Infineum.com
mailto:John.Loop@lubrizol.com
mailto:James.Matasic@lubrizol.com
mailto:JKDuho@valvoline.com
mailto:rromano@ford.com
mailto:dwingert@ford.com
mailto:slclark@comcast.net
mailto:sam@astmtmc.cmu.edu
mailto:fmf@astmtmc.cmu.edu
mailto:bachelderd@api.org
mailto:karmic_balance@hotmail.com
mailto:David.Brass@Infineum.com
mailto:Jarrett_Mark_W@cat.com
mailto:andrew.c.smith@intertek.com
mailto:al.lopez@intertek.com
mailto:robert.warden@swri.org
mailto:jose.starling@swri.org
mailto:Patrick.Joyce@Lubrizol.com
mailto:tsutton@emamail.org
mailto:abi-akar_hind@cat.com
mailto:daniel.kozub@daimler.com
mailto:Heather.DeBaun@Navistar.com
mailto:meryn.hopp@gm.com
mailto:GoodrichBarbaraE@JohnDeere.com
mailto:bengt.otterholm@volvo.com
mailto:patrick.holmes@volvo.com
mailto:Bob.Campbell@AftonChemical.com
mailto:acsawant@valvoline.com
mailto:Christian.Porter@AftonChemical.com
mailto:Imona.Omole@p66.com
mailto:MAWC@chevron.com
mailto:MAWC@chevron.com
mailto:David.Lee@chevron.com
mailto:travis.kostan@swri.org
mailto:James.Gutzwiller@Infineum.com
mailto:ERMurphy@valvoline.com
mailto:ShawnWhitacre@chevron.com
mailto:steven.m.jetter@exxonmobil.com
mailto:Jacob.Goodale@Infineum.com
mailto:lgirard@sanjuroconsulting.com
mailto:michaelmclaughlin@chevron.com
mailto:Hong.Gao@shell.com
mailto:joshua.ward@intertek.com
mailto:pablo.ramirez@intertek.com
mailto:pablo.ramirez@intertek.com
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3T3jzs4fi3QqTkRA2TYNd8K7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.astmtmc.cmu.edu%2Fftp%2Fdocs%2Fdiesel%2Fford%2Fminutes%2F07.10%2F
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3TGUYh4WLRPxSdy7MqKJx6K7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.astmtmc.cmu.edu%2Fftp%2Frefdata%2Fdiesel%2Ffvtw%2Fdata%2FOperational%2520Data%2FRevised%2520Procedure%2520200%2520Hr%2520Prove%2520Out%2520Testing%2F
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.astmtmc.cmu.edu_ftp_docs_diesel_ford_procedure-5Fand-5Fils_fvtw_draft_&d=DwMFAg&c=p0oa49nxxGtbbM2qgM-GB4r4m9OlGg-sEp8sXylY2aQ&r=SjI4VJviA8EHz0iPptHMcUS8OlD4d8GuwNj4OsMZefg&m=agpnc_uRYNAUReHgiCALHVXxYHvQMZHJuEnu1ofqPgg&s=hHB8_98eZ6fhzXyEdyJhmWN4epI5dQ9gJWL50536p9g&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.astmtmc.cmu.edu_ftp_docs_diesel_ford_procedure-5Fand-5Fils_fvtw_draft_&d=DwMFAg&c=p0oa49nxxGtbbM2qgM-GB4r4m9OlGg-sEp8sXylY2aQ&r=SjI4VJviA8EHz0iPptHMcUS8OlD4d8GuwNj4OsMZefg&m=agpnc_uRYNAUReHgiCALHVXxYHvQMZHJuEnu1ofqPgg&s=hHB8_98eZ6fhzXyEdyJhmWN4epI5dQ9gJWL50536p9g&e=
http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/docs/diesel/ford/procedure_and_ils/


 
Data & PowerPoint from last (4) Tests based on above procedure:
 
http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/refdata/diesel/fvtw/data/Operational%20Data/210%20Hr%20Prove%20Out%20Testing/
 

Sincerely,

M. D. Deegan 

Michael D. Deegan 
Ford Customer Service Division,
Lubricant Service Product Development Engineer
Suite 200 Room N030
17225  Federal Drive, Allen Park, MI 48101
Phone: (313)805-8942
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